
1
.ff’

0 R D E R Mr. Noor Muhammad Khattak, Advocate, for the appellant 
present. Mr. Mehtab Gul, Law Officer alongwith Mr. Riaz Ahmed 

Paindakheil, Assistant Advocate General for the respondents 

present. Arguments heard and record perused.
Vide, our detailed judgment of today passed in Service 

Appeal bearing No. 1374/2019 titled "Zahoor Khan Versus 

Chairman Public Service Commission, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, 
Peshawar and two others", the appeal in hand is allowed by 

setting aside the impugned order of dismissal of appellant and he 

is re-instated into service with all back benefits. Parties are left 
to bear their own costs. File be consigned to record room.

02.09.2021

ANNOUNCED
02.09.2021

17
(SALAH-UD-DIN) 

MEMBER (JUDICIAL)
(ATIQ-UR-REHMAN WAZIR) 

MEMBER (EXECUTIVE)
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Service Appeal No. 1375/2019

25.05.2021 Mr. Afrasyab, junior counsel for the appellant present. Mr. 
Hamid Saleem, Law Officer alongwith Mr. Kabirullah Khattak, 
Additional Advocate General for the respondents present.

Former request for adjournment on the ground that 
learned counsel for appellant is busy before the august 
Peshawar High Court. Adjourned. To come up for hearing 

before D.B pf\14.09.2021.

i.-,'

r
.(MIAN MUHAMMAD) 
MEMBER (EXECUTIVE)

(SALAH-UD-DIN) 
MEMBER (JUDICIAL)

03.08.2021 Counsel for the appellant present.

Mr. Riaz Ahmed Paindakheil, Assistant Advocate General 

alongwith Mehtab Gul Law Officer for respondents present.

As the arguments in a connected case were heard by the D.B 

comprising of Mr. Salah ud Din Member (J) and Mr. Atiq ur Rehman 

Wazir Member (E), therefore, it would be in fitness of things to 

adjourn^if] the case for fixation before the said D.B on 02.09.2021 

for arguments.

(Atiq-Ur-Rehman Wazir) 
Member (E)

(Rozina Rehman) 
Member (J)

i
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Junior to counsel for the appellant and Addl. AG alongwith 

Mehtab Gul, Litigation Officer for the respondents present.
Representative of the respondents has furnished parawise 

comments which are made part of the record. The appeal is 

assigned to D.B for arguments on 26.11.2020. The appellant 
I - may furnished rejoinder, within a fortnight, if so advised.

14.09.2020

1

.',4.

r'Chain

26.11.2020 Junior to counsel for the appellant and Zara Tajwar, 
DDA alongwith Mehtab Gul, Litigation Officer for the 

respondents present.

Request for adjournment is made due to engagement 
of learned-counsel for the appellant before Honourable 

' High -Court tod^ 

before the D.b/

4

adjourned to 18.02.2021 for hearing

V V
r\

(Mian Muhammad) 
Member(E)

Chairman'
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Learned counsel for the appellant present. Mr. Kabirullah 

Khattak learned Additional Advocate General alongwith Mr. Mehtab 

Gul Law Officer for the respondents present. Written reply not 

submitted. Representative of the respondents seeks time to furnish 

written reply/comments. Adjourned. To come up for written 

reply/comments on 10.03.2020 before S.B.

31;01.2020

(Hussanfi Shah) 
Member

:l0.03-.2020' Junior counsel for the appellant and Mr. Kabirullah 

Khattak, Additional AG alongwith Mr. Iftikhar Bangash, 

Superintendent for the respondents present. Written reply 

on behalf of respondents not submitted. Representative of 

the department seeks further time to furnish written 

repiy/comments. Adjourned to 16.04.2020 for written 

reply/comments before S.B.

(MUHAMMAD AMIN KHAN KUNDI) 
MEMBER

16.04.2020 Due to public holiday on account of COVID-IO, the case 

is adjourned to 13.07.2020 for the same. To come up for 

the same as before S.B.

Reader

13.07.2020 Counsel for the appellant and Addl: AG for 

respondents present.

Written reply not submitted. Notices be issued to the 

respondents for submission of written reply/comments. Last 

opportunity granted to them.

Adjourned to 14.09.2020 before S.B.

(Mian Muhamtnad) 
Member(E)

k
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Counsel fiEiS'lpllant present.
wffnyr I

. 05.12.2019

Contends that while deciding Appeal No. 608/2012 this
Tribunal has clearly observed that the respondents had by passed 

the procedure mandated in E&D Rules 2011, as the appellant was 

not provided opportunity to cross examine the witnesses during 

the inquiry. On the other hand, the appellant was not provided 

opportunity of participation in the de-novo inquiry proceeding, 
therefore, the impugned office order dated 23.08.2019 and 

rejection order of his departmental appeal were not maintainable.1i •, ■V

In view of the available record and arguments of learned 

counsel, instant appeal is admitted to regular hearing. The 

appellant is directed to deposit security and process fee within 10 

d^-riftteceafteffl, totittes bepsSepeti ffeceife^r^ort^i^vTlislJaT^ come 

i.4iplferrwriteeWiit^yf(^l5h™@WSB©nei^l.|)$r^fhbi^ri^^&b.. i~\ 
Officci. for T \ .••nci;V-I- \ .

■-"*^airman-I J » 0.. . . i . 1 . 1j-< I V. w. — . ■ CU . .

w.: Vvritiirw, -.1Viv'/co,... . J £■■j

. 3p;v7ccmr,i£/.u: cr. 11.20 bcfr. ..
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Form- Aii '■• :
i

FORM OF ORDER SHEET•>
i k 4 Court of

1375/2019Case NO;--’- i¥
Order or other proceedings with signature Of-judge

r '-i
Date of order 
proceedings

S.No.u,8
21 3 I

The appeal of Mr. Muslim Khan presented today by Mr. Noor 

Muhammad Khattak Advocate may be entered in the Institution Register 

and put up to the Worthy Chairman for propar order please.

18/10/20191-

REGIsfRAR^^*^-| [0^

This case is entrusted to S. Bench for preliminary hearing to be2-
put up there on - •I

CHAI
L .5f
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■ BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL. I
PESHAWAR

APPEAL NO. l^lS' 72019

m-

MUSLIM KHAN V/S CHAIRMAN PSC 

& OTHERS

INDEX
S.NO. DOCUMENTS ANNEXURE PAGE

Memo of appeal1 1- 3.
2 Order dated 01.03.2012 A 4.

Appellate Order Dated 
25.04.20123 B 5.

Judgment4 C 6- 10.
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6 Impugned order E 20.
7 Departmental Appeal F 21.
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8 Appellate Order G 22.
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BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL
fiPESHAWAR

APPEAL NO. 1 /2019 iMg,No.

ISrloMr. Muslim Khan, Ex-Residence Orderly,
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Public Service Commission, Peshawar

......................................................................Appellant

8><icccl

VERSUS

The Chairman, Public Service Commission, Khyber
Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar.
The Secretary, Public Service Commission, Khyber
Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar.
The Director Administration, Public Service Commission, 
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar.

1-

2-

3-

Respondents

APPEAL UNDER SECTION-4 OF THE KHYBER
PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL ACT, 1974
AGAINST THE IMPUGNED ORDER DATED 23.08.2019
WHEREBY MAJOR PENALTY OF DISMISSAL FROM 
SERVICE HAS BEEN IMPOSED ON THE APPELLANT AND
AGAINST THE APPELLATE ORDER DATED 24.09.2019
WHEREBY THE DEPARTMENTAL APPEAL OF THE
APPELLANT HAS BEEN REJECTED ON NO GOOD
GROUNDS

PRAYER:
That on acceptance of this appeal the impugned orders 
dated 23.08.2019 and 24.09.2019 may very kindly be 

set aside and the appellant may be re-instated into 

service with all back benefits. Any other remedy which 

this august Tribunal deems fit that may also be 
awarded in favor of the appellant.

F'|Ie€lto-«3ay

R/SHEWETH:
ON FACTS:

That appellant while serving the respondents department was 

charge sheeted and through an ex-party inquiry dismissed from 

service vide order dated 01-03-2012. Copy of the order dated 

01-03-2012 is attached as annexure

1.

A.

That feeling aggrieved from the order dated 01-03-2012, the 

appellant preferred departmental appeal which was regretted 

vide appellate order jdated 25.04.2012. Copy of the appellate 

order is attached as annexure

2.

B.
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That the mentioned dismissal and appellate orders were 

challenged before the Honorable Service Tribunal in Service 
Appeal No.608/2012 which was decided on 13.05.2019 with 

the observation that "t/ie appeal is accepted, impugned 

order dated 25.04.2012 is set aside and the appellants 

are reinstated in to service. The respondents are 

directed to conduct de-novo enquiry within a period of 

ninety days from the date of receipt of this judgment. 

The issue of back benefits shall be subject to the 

outcome of the de-novo enquiry". Copy of the judgment 
dated

3.
f >

attached13.05.2019 annexureasIS
C.

That, thereafter, de-novo enquiry was conducted and the 

appellant was once again awarded major punishment of 
dismissal from service vide impugned order dated 23.08.2019 

inspite of the fact that the appellant has been acquitted by the 

anti corruption Court vide judgment dated 14.2.2017 so much 

so the respondents without following the codal formalities as 

enshrined in the E8i.D Rules, 2011 issued the above mentioned 

impugned order of dismissal from service. Copies of the 

judgment and impugned order dated 23.08.2019 are attached
D and E.

4.

as annexure

That felling aggrieved from the impugned order dated 

23.08.2019, the appellant preferred departmental appeal 
before the appellate authority on 04.09.2019. Copy of the 

departmental appeal is attached as annexure

5.

F.

That the Departmental appeal of the appellant was rejected 
vide appellate order dated 24.09.2019 on no good grounds. 
Copy of the appellate order is attached as annexure

6.

G.

That having no other remedy, the appellant preferred the 

instant appeal on the following grounds amongst other.
7.

GROUNDS:

That the impugned orders dated 23.08.2019 and 24.09.2019 

are against the law, facts, norms of natural justice and 

materials on the record hence not tenable and liable to be 

set aside.

A-

That appellant has not been treated by the respondent 
Department in accordance with law and rules on the subject 
noted above and as such the concerned authorities violated 

article 4 and 25 of the Constitution of Islamic Republic of 
Pakistan 1973.

B-
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That the impugned order dated 23.8.2019 has been issued 

in utter violation of Rule 8 of the E&D Rules, 2011 as well as 

FR-54 (b) of the Fundamental Rules.

C-

That it is the consistent view of the Apex Court that "when 

there is no conviction there shall be no Departmental 
punishment. That as the appellant has honorable been 

acquitted by the anti corruption vide judgment dated 

14.2.2017 therefore under the above the above quoted 

judgments of the apex Court the respondents are duty 

bound to re-instate the appellant with all back benefits.

D-

That the respondents acted in arbitrary and malafide manner 

by issuing the impugned orders dated 23.08.2019 and 

24.09.2019.

E-

That no charge sheet and statement of allegation has been 

issued to the appellant before issuing the impugned order 

dated 23.08.2019.

F-

That no show cause notice has been served on the appellant 
before the issuance of the impugned order dated 

23.08.2019.

G-

That no chance of personal hearing/defetise has been 

provided to the appellant and as such the appellant has 

been condemned unheard.

H-

That the appellant seeks permission to advance other 

grounds and proofs at the time of hearing.
I-

It is, therefore, most humbly prayed that the appeal of 
the appellant may be accepted as prayed far.

'5

Dated: 26.09.2019

APPELLANT

MUSLIM KHAN
THROUGH:

NOOR MOHAMflAD KHATTAK

KAMRAN KH
&

MIR ZAMAN SAPf 

ADVOCATES
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- !<:!-!Y3r£R PAKWTUNKHWA- PUBLIC CRRVICe COLnLllSSIOM

j

■L, •;
OFFICB ORDEP, .1

■ • ■ WHEREAS you. Mr. M'jslim Kha.'i Residence Orderly, Khyber
Pekhtunkhwa Public Service Commission,- v/as proceeded against under 

' ' the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Govt: Servants (Elticiency and Discipline) Rules 
\ 2011 for the charges mentioned in the charge sheet/ statement-of

allegations;

/m

tA

AMD 'AHEREAS an inquiry comiTiittee consisting of Mr.: 
Ghuiam . Dasiagir .Ahmed Controller Examination and Mr. Muhaniamd;; 
Afshad- Registrar Examinations v\/as appointed to probe into the charges: i

AND-VVHEREAS, the inquiry committee submitted'its report; 
wherein the charges mentioned in the staternsnt of allegations have ioeen; , ■ 
declared as proved.

*> .
:v '

;

:>

f

AND WHEREAS, Show cause notice was served on.youian'd 
■ was asked to show if you desire to be heard in person.

;>
v

r - ■ •-kj.

AND WHEREAS, you did not desire.for personal hearing andr
'!

your written repiy to.the Shov;' Cause Notice was also not satisfactory.'f. •I

AND WHEREAS, your further stay in .the Commission o;!fice .is;, 
being considered prejudicial to the best .interests of the institution and'fls 
pi'estioe; ■ . j.'' • t;l f ik ‘-

V-

I

Now Therefore,, the undersigned - being competenti.authqrity

impose, upon Fvlr. Muslim • Khan Ftesiden-.ee Orderly (BPS-OI) . Khyber t
. i-

Pakhtunk'hwa Public Service Commission tive major penalty of-.“dismissal 

from service"' as provided under Ruie-4 of Govt: Servants (Efiicioncy bnei' 

' iTcciplino) ikulcc, 2011.
} I

I: ■ ■

-Sd/.- • 
SECRETARY 
dated --d

!; •
d'i / V ,m

No. PSC/Acimn/' 
Copy tc:-

1. The Accountant General, Khyber'-^akhtunkhv/a Peshawar. '•
2. ' The Director Recruitment, Khyber PakhturAhV'/a PSC.

■ 3. The Director Examination, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa PSC.
4. The Psychologist, Khyber Pakhtur khv^a PSC.
5. PS to Chairman, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa PSC.
6. Mr. Muslim Klian Residence Orderly. Moh: Qanday Ghazi Khel 

Pishta Khara Payan Tehsi! & District Peshawar.
7. Persona! File of the official conceriied.
3. Oiiicc-'; order file. L -

SEGRETAR
f-psc .

I

A

y
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-y 'one No: 091-9212962 KHYBERPAKIITUNKIUVa PUBI.IC SKUVICK COMMISSION' •• 
'2 Fort Road Peshawar Canii. •

!, y
■ /*. . . Iu .J .1.• K,(^K. i? No.

. t

'■■ i'rom;
.. Sccroiary:

Public SciA'icc Commission. 
' Pcsliawur.

D:Uc: ;; I/ /I

To-' ■• !' ;

Mr. Muslim Khan l-x-Rcsicioncc Oi'dcrly. 
Mohallah:-Qanday Ghazi Khcl Pisliia-Kliaiai I'ayaii 

■ Tehsil & District'Pcsha\var

!
: '

(
id. '

S. 0.1

Subject;- . APPEAL AGAINST DISMISSAL 1''1U)M SERVICE ■vttE.a; ;ji;;!
|i;:

:

I am directed refer to your appeal daicd 10-03-2012‘,phr:'lhe|y^ i
K": ■subject noted above' and to state that ihc i lonorablc Chairman dPSGiydi i: 

■ (Appellate Authority) has turned down your appeal and is in agreement'withlyi: |

■ the penalty of dismissal from service imposed bv ihe eompcLcnt authority.-^'nyj:
• -i- ■ ' ' ■ ■ dd' -d: dddi

:

■ .\

1 • 1;

;■

;■(ATT/v-liR-RKHMAN) 
f^lOCRETARV ;

-i
L A.

PSC
I

i

/ I-
%

\

i; ;
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BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTIJNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUN^>PESP^WAR.
^vVoitny/

Appeal No. 608/2012

... 24.05.2012Date of Institution

... 13.05.2019Date of Decision

Muslim Khan, Naib Qasid/Residence Orderly (BPS-01) S/o Sultan-e-Rum presently 
iding at Bara Road, Mohallah Bilal Masjid, Kand Bala, Peshawar.res

(Appellant) /

VERSUS

Province of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa through Chairman Public Service Commission,
(Respondents)Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar and two others.

MR. MuHAN4MAD FAROOQ MALIK, 
Advocate

MR. fU. RIAZ KHAN PAINDAKHEL 
Assistant Advocate General

For appellant.

For respondents.

MEMBER(Executive)
MEMBER(Judicial)

MR. AHMAD HASSAN.
MR. MUHAMMAD AMIN KHAN KUNDl

JUDGMENT ;

ah mad HASSAN. MEMBER:-

This judgment shall dispose of the instant service appeal as well as 

connected service appeal no. 664/2012 titled Zahoor, who was awarded major 

penalty of dismissal from service and no. 610/2012 titled faj Wali Shah on whom 

alse pciialty of dismissal from service was imposed, as similar question of law and

.^'FT^ts are involved therein.attested
.Arguments of ihe learned counsel for the parties heard and record perused.

/

U M ENTS
Service. Tribunal,

Peshawar [.earned counsel for the appellant argued that oii false and fabricated

charges, an FIR was.lcKiged against him/others on 25.08.2011. That bail was 

yi-'.iilcd to the concerned b)' Peslnnvar High Court, Peshawar vide judgment dated
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2

25.09.2011. It was followed by departmental proceedings under E&D Rules 2011,

which culminated in their dismissal from service vide impugned order dated

01.03.2012. He preferred departmental appeal on 10.03.2012, which was rejected

on 25.04.2012. hence, the present service appeal. He further argued that the

appellant earned acquittal in criminal case vide judgment dated 14.02.2017. The

respondents acted in haste and awarded penalty to them. They should have waited

for the final outcome of the criminal case. The statement of co-accused (Fazal-Ur-

Rehman. Chowkidar) against him was of no evidentiary value being not

admissible under the law. Neither statements of the concerned were recorded in

the presence of the appellant, nor opportunity of cross examination was afforded

to him. Defense offered by the appellant was not properly appreciated by the

enquiry committee, rather he was made an escape goat. Involvement of high ups in

the said incident could not be ruled out but they were not at all associated with the

enquiry proceedings so as to meet the ends of justice.

\
On the other hand learned Assistant Advocate General argued that the4.

1. Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Public Service Commission conducted interviews for the

post of Male Lecturer Botany in the Higher Education Department from

06.07.2011 to 12.08.2011. Upon compilation of result Mr. Zubair Shah the panel

Chairman (Member PSC) noticed some tampering in the result sheets. The matter
\

was reported to the Chairman and a fact finding enquiry was conducted into the

matter. Thereafter formal enquiry was conducted and after observance of codal

formalities major penalty >\^as awarded to the appellant. .

CONCLUSION
fChyber Pakhvurikhwa

The appellant was charged for tampering the result descriptive sh^s//ice Tribunal,
PesViavvar

:5.

attendance sheets of interviews for the.post of Male Lecturer Botany (BPS-17) in
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A
the Higher Education Department. Wrong doings on the part of the appellants

hicilitated selection of non-deserving candidates during the course of interviews.

Scrutiny of formal' enquiry report revealed that statements recorded during6.

the fact finding enquiry were also made part of the enquiry proceedings. Instead of 

probing the mater afresh, the inquiry committee adopted easy way of gsing their
n

lindings/recommendations on the stuff contained in the fact finding inquiry report.

The net result was a superficial/slipshod inquiry report. Our observation is

confirmed by para-6 of the enquiry report. It is quite astonishing that in' the

absence of statements of the complainants, how charges could be substantiated■

against the accused officials. It left serious question marks on the efficacy of the

perfunctory/slipshod inquiry conducted by the inquiry committee. Mr. Zubair

Shah, the then Member, Public Service Commission was the official complainant

in this case. His statement could be very crucial/vital for fair/transparent probe.

However, it was not recorded for reasons best known to the inquiry committee.

We apprehend that inquiry committee comprising of junior officials could not

muster courage to associate a sitting Member of PSC with inquiry proceedings.N.

The enquiry committee failed to record statements of the appellants7.

/witnesses, if any. A questionnaire was given to the appellant to which he replied.

Prima-facie, it appears that the above statements in the shape of questionnaire

were not recorded in the presence of other accused which was against the

procedure laid down in E&D Rules 2011. He out rightly denied the allegations and 

further stated that previous.statement was given under duress/pressure from police.

Other officials also denied the charges leveled against them. Though no solid 

documentary/oral evidence was collected/ examined by the inquiry^Yia|n^^^pj^

EXAMihmn
Khybor Pakhraniurwa 

SerV''»»''e Tnh ’ ^ a!.
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during the proceedings but charges were proved against them, perhaps with the

help of magic wand. We have no hesitation in saying that in the absence of any

incriminating evidence against the accused, charges could not be established by

the enquiry committee. The owe an explanation for poor inquiry and failing to

discharge their assigned duty. The co-accused leveled serious allegations against

one another and could only be thrashed out by affording the opportunity of cross 

examination. Bypassing of invogue procedure referred' to above was not only
i

against Sub-rule(l) & (4) of Rule-11 of E&D Rules 2011 but alsp made the

enquiry report disputed. Furthermore, as held by superiors courts in its various

judgments, it cannot be termed as regular inquiry.

8. Moreover, vide judgment dated 14.02.2017 the accused were acquitted by

the Special Judge, Anti-Corruption, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa. The charges on the

basis of which criminal departmental proceedings were undertaken against the

accused no more hold the field. Statements recorded by the concerned during the

criminal proceedings are worth perusal. While recording his statement in the said

court Mr. Zubair Shah, the then Member, PSC stated that he had not pinpointed 

^any person of Public Service Commission as an accused for tampering of record. 

Post-mortem carried out by the Special Judge Anti-Corruption during the trial

badly exposed tall/false^hollowness of claims of Public Service Commission. The
■ • \

respondents without waiting for the fmal outcome of proceedings awarded

penalties to the concerned on the basis of slipshod inquiry. We are fully cognizant 

that criminal and departmental proceedings can run parallel, but in the caseuin 

hand both were based on suppositions/conjectures and surmises.

s .
3 .
I

As a sequel to above, the appeal is accepted, impugned order da^ 

25.04.2012 is set aside and the -appellants are reinstated in service. The

€9.

respondents are directed to conduct de-novo enquiry within a period of ninety days
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from the date of receipt of this judgment. The issue of back benefits shall be

subject to the outcome of the de-novo enquiry. Parties are left to bear their own

costs. File be consigned to the record room.

(-

.1; AHMAD HAS SAN) 
MEMBER«*.

(MUHAMMAD AMIN KHAN KUNDl) 
MEMBER

ANNOUNCEDI

13.05.2019

■if,, v
'x • ■'■'C oap^
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hi the Court of SpecUil Judge, Anti-Corruption, (Provincial), Khyber Puklitunkhwa,
IIPPeshawar.4

Case No. 1 7 of20]3,

Date of Instiuilion. 22,04.2013.

Date of Decision. 14.02.2017.

State Vcrsus:-

1) .Muslim khan Naib Qasid. Public Service Commission Peshawar.

2) Zahooi- khan Naib Qasid. Public Service Commission Peshawar.

3) Fazalur Rehman Chowkidar. Public Service Commission Peshawar.

4) Taj Wali Driver. Public Service (..Commission Peshawar.

.3 ) Zar .Ali S/o Shah Jehan. R/o Dheri Zardad Charsadda.

aitested6^ Irfan, Babar S/o Fida Muhammad. R/o Masma Kaley.

7) Hazrat Said S/o Muhammad Nawaz. R/o Timergara.

8) Riazuddin.S/o Abdul Qahar, R/o Swat.
Court of SpccmiJiidgfe

Anti Corruphosi FJZC Peshawar4) Munsif khan S/o Momeen khan. R/o Terai Bala.

Case FIR No. 18 dated 25.08.201 1 of P.S. ACE. Peshawar, u/s 419/420/468/471 of PPC read
with Section 5 (2^ of Prevention of Corruption Act.

O R D E R.

Vide FIR No.18 dated 25.08.201 F P.S. ACE, Peshawar^ accused 1) Muslim khan, 2) 
Zahoor khan, 3) Fazalur Rehman, 4) Taj Wali, SjAsmatullah. 6) Zar Ali, 7) Irfan Babar, 8)

Hazrat Said, 9) Riazuddin. 10) Munsif khan, 11) Muhammad Iqbal and 12) Wahid Gul were 

g .charged and their case was forwarded to this court for trying them for the offences punishable u/s
vrt

f' 410,/42()/46S/471 of PPC read with section 5(2) of Prevention of Corruption Act,

According to the contents of FIR. complainant (Atta-ur-Rehman). the Secretary Public2)

^Service Commission. Khyber Pakhtunkhwa (PSC KPK). lodged a written complaint against 

<v some, officials of PSC. alleging that they had altered and forged the record of the Public Service
A ■

ComnUssion relating to the interview marks obtained by candidates of lectureship,

PuiSLiant to it an open inquiry No.32/201 1 was conducted, and it was found di.iring the inquiry

iir. 4) Hazrat Said. 5) Riazuddin. 6) 
Muiisir khan, in collusion with six ofricials of the PSC V^Muslim khan. 8^ Zahoor klian. 9) 
Fazalur Rehman, 10)Taj Wali. ll)Muhammad Iqbal and ]2)Wahid Gul had tampered witli live

that six accused ] lAsinatullaii. 2) Zar Aii. 3) lid
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said inlet-view result and thus had deprived other candidates of their due rights. Similarly 

^ civilian namely Asim was also named in the FIR for involvement in the occurrence. On the basis 

of conclusion of said inquiry the ins.tant 

Muslim khan. 2) Zahoor khan, 3) Fazalur Rehman. 4) Taj Wall, 5) Asmatullah. 6) Zar Ah. 7) 

Irfan Babar. 8) Hazrat Said. 9) Riazuddin. 10) Munsif khan. 11) Muhammad Iqbal. 12) Wahid 

(iul and 1 3) Asim.

3) After completing investigation the challan was submitted only against the twelve accused 

for triai excluding Asim. Provisions of section 241-A of Cr.PC were complied with and the 

charge was framed against them to which they pleaded not guilty and ctrrtmed trial. During the 

liial .one ot the accused Wahid Gul was found to have absconded and therefore, he

proceeded against u/s 512 of Cr.PC by allowing the prosecution to produce its evidence against 

him in his absence.

one

registered against thirteen accused namely I)case was

vv as

4) In support of its case the prosecution produced and examined Attaur Rehman. Secretary 

Local Council Board, Peshav^/ar as PW-1. .fehanzeb Rhan Rtd; S.F ACE Charsadda as PW-2.

Muhammad Younas khan retired S.I.ACE, Peshawar as PW-3, Zubair Shah Ex-Member Public 

Service Commission. KPK as PW-4. Munawar khan Assistant Director Public Service 

Commission. RPR. Peshawar as PW-5 and Aslam Nawaz khan. ADC. ACE. Peshawar as PW-6.
During the.continuation of trial the two accused namely Muhammad Iqbal and 

acquitted by this court on 15.11.2016 & 23.11.2016 respectively, u/s 249-A of Cr.PC. Hence 

now the numbers of accused facing trial has been reduced to Nine.

Later on 01.02.2017. PW-6 Aslam Nawaz khan. ADC, ACE, Peshawar

Asmatullah were

7) was partially
cro.ss examined. Meanwhile on 05.10.2015 the learned counsel for the accused 1) Zar Ali. 2) 

Irfan Babar. 3) Hazrat Said. 4) Riazuddin. 5) Munsif khan also applied for acquittal of said 

accused u/s 249-A of Cr.PC and similar application was moved on 15.1 1.2016 by the learned

counseLfor accused 6)Fazaiur Rehman and also by learned counsel for accused 7)Zahoor khan 

and 8)Taj Wali on 01.11.2016 and by learned counsel for accused 9)Muslim khan on 09.11.2016.

i:: 6) Learned Public Prosecutor.ti-r was put to notice. Arguments of the Learned Public 

■ Pro.seculor and of the learned counsel of nine accused mentioned above seeking their acquittal 

u/s 249.A of Cr.PC were heard and file perused with their assistance.

\

' ■?)

facing trial. It may be clarifed here at the very outset that in the instant case there are two sets of 

accLLsed. One. set of accused consists of the offcials of PSC herein after referred

This single order is aimed at to dispose of all the said applications of. the nine accused

( r

as 'Affcials
while the other set of the candidates consists of the candidates who have herein after been

I > referred as “candidates”.a
3-.
^ 0 e oi, 8) The main allegations of the prosecution against the candidates is that in connivance with

^he offcials, they had tampered with the questioned result of the PSC.. in this regard letter

■^k).048o39 dated 24.08.2011 and letter No.48562-63 dated 24.08.2011 E\.PW5/i
. ^iquiry. report Ex.PW6/2 may be referred. Accordina to the contents of fintil inquiry reno.-i 

giiicials liad manipulated access to the offlce of the member of PSC Zubair Sliah and by taking

OLil the relevant record regarding interview from cupboard, took the same into the basement and

C
O

C' / and the fnaliff
"s sza.
Slcrq
5
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■

lampered the interview marks by using computer and affixed fake signature of the member PSC 

concerned.

9) It was contended by the learned counsel for the accused that though all 

wiinesses of the prosecution had been examined, there
the material

was not even the slightest evidence

in thiscoming to the fore to connect the accused facing trial with the commission of any offence 

ca.se. They also claimed that no credible evidence worth the was collected during thename
'i inquiry/investigation of the case to show that the official had either tampered with the list of the 

candidates containing the marks awarded to them as a result of their interview or had abetted 

faciiitated any other co-accused for the purpose. In this regard they specifically referred 

certain parts of the cross examination of PW-K PW-4. PW-5 & PW-6

or
•h

V

to the

They, therefore claimed 

in this case, nothat there was no probability of the accused being convicted of any offence

matter what other evidence was lying in the stock with or to be produced bythe prosecution.

1 hey thus concluded that keeping in view the facts and circumstances of the matter, it was a In 

case

r.

for exercise of the powers available to the court u/s 249-A of Cr.PC.5.^'■(

P' 10) Learned Public Prosecutor opposed the applications and contended 

material witnesses had been examined by the prosecution but still 
were

that though the;

a number of other witnesses 
to be pioduced by the prosecution and there was no occasion for the court to decide the

applications without recording the remaining evidence of the prosecution.
in The record reflects that as many as six witnesses have ali'eady been produced by the 

prosecution who have been cross examined by the accused facing [rial. Out of these 

PW-I, PW-4 & PW-6 being the complainant,, the member Public
SIX

witnesses. Service
Commission, and the inquiry/investigating officer, respectively can b^^ied as materially most 

important witnesses. The evidence of ail the PWs can be summed up as follows:-
12) ■PW-1 Attaur Rehman, Secretary Local Council Board, Peshawar has stated that 

T direction of the chairman vide his letter Ex.PWI/.l he and
on me

one other member Haf z Matiullah had
CL conducted inquiry regarding the result of the six candidates for Botany lecturers, who 

accused in this case. Consequently they submitted their report Ex.PWI/2 and thereafter 

, direction of chairman he had written letter Ex.PWl/3

C) are all

on the. r

< - to the Director Anti-corruption, He also
. stared to have provided relevant record to the ACE on its demand.

S' PW-2 .lehanzeb Khan Rtd: S.l. ACE Charsadda has appeared as marginal witness of

recovery memo Ex.PW2/l vide which Munawar khan Admn: offeer PSC had handed 

Aslam Nawaz khan C.O. ACE.
over to

some record regarding report of Zubair Shah. and the
departmental inquiry alongwith covering letter. He verified his signature over the said memo as

stated that liis statement was recorded by the LO. u/s 161 of Cr.PC.t

14) PW-3 Muhammad Younas khan retired S.I.ACE. Peshawar has staled to liave produced 

three accused for police cuslody which was refused and the accused wereCL^
sent to judicial lock up. 

claimed to have signed the recovery memo Ex.PW3/l as marginal witness and verified
Court of |'4)CCt:g'e.sigififtLu.e over it.

Anti Corruption ubair Shah Ex-Member Public Service Commission. KPK,

Public Service Commission at the relevant lime, his statement
being the member of

appears to be crucially important
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and hence reproduced below:- He has stated that, “1 was member public service commission at 

^ ibai lime. I had conducted interviews for the post of lecturers in “botany” since 6.7.2011. The 

iiiiei-vic.ws had to be finalized

A
7'

on 8.12.201 ]. On 11.8.2011. I was going through the conducted 

inter'.,'icws lor preparing die fnal result sheet, while I observed that some of the sheet
A
/
/ wei'e

tampeied/ changed by over writing and changing of the pages. Some loose papers were also left 

b>' ilie cheater/ accused. ! reported the matter time to the chairman public 
commission. My report is consist of five pages which is Ex.PW4/l(Original seen cS: returned) I 

liavo also annexed the tampered result sheets having cuttings, addition as well as added pages 

consisliing of twenty nine pages Ex.Pw 4/2(Original seen & returned). In my complaint I have 

given the datewise details of the tampered,' changed sheets. The tampering/ change had 

made on the sheets dated 13.7.201, 21.7.2011,26.7.2011.8.8.2011 & 10.8.2011. To-day I have

same service

/

been

seen iny complaint which is in my own hand writing and correctly bears my signature”.

PW-5 . Munawar khan AssistanI Director Public Service Commission. KPK. Peshawar 

has stated that he had handed over report of Ziibair Shah ex-member PSC consisting of five 

sheets Ex.P-l with documents regarding the result consisting of 29 shppic Ex.PW4/2 and the

16)

office order dated l'5.08.20l 1 already Ex.PWl/1 and covering letter Ex.PW5/J 

17) . PW-6 Aslant Nawaz khan, ADC. ACE. Peshawar being the inquiry and investigating 

oiiicer, his statement also carries important therefore is reproduced below:- He has stated that.

-During the relevant days I was posted as C.O. ACE. Peshawar. An application already 

irix.PWI/e was made to Director ACE by Secretary PSC which was marked to me alongwith 

letter Ex.PVV6/l for inquiry. I recorded statement of the accused u/s 161 Cr.Pc. Vide recovery
memo already Ex.PW2/l Munawar khan Admn: Officer brought the record i.e. report of Zubair 

.4 Shah (5 sheets) already Ex,PW4/] alongwith record already Ex.PW4/2
c:li

r;: in total 33 pages in the
presence ot marginal witnesses .(already original seen and returned). Thereafter I submitted 

y Hnal. report l7x.PW6/2 consists of three sheets, seeking permission for registration of case,
1/ iny

which
\vas allowed vide E\.PW6/3 and after that I registered the case vide FIR Ex.PA. I arrested the

: accused Muhammad Iqbal. Fazalur Rehman, Muslim khan and Wahid Gul. prepared theii' card of
arrest. Ex,PW6/4 to Ex.PW6/7 and vide my application Ex.PW6/8. I obtained their one day 

accused Zair Ali. Mun.sircustody and recorded their statements u/s 161 Cr.Pc. I also arrested 

khan and Hazrat Said, 1 vide my application £x.PW6/9 all the accused were produced before the
concerned court for police custody but the application wa.s turned down and the accused were

10 Judicial lock up. Zubair Shah member PSC submitted his written statement which I placed 

letter Ex.PW6/10 to all the C.Os for arrest of remaining accused. Similarly 

Fx,FW6/l I, 1 requested to the Director ACE to inform all the CCPOs

districts for the arrest of remaining accused. Vide letter Ex.PW6/]0. I requested i 

p̂rovision ol record which was provided vide letter £.\.PW6/il. I 
I Ex,PW3/1 the Naib Qasid of PSC brought the record alongwith tlie lelier

I ^ ^lich was. sealed into parcel No.2. (At this stage the P.P. requested for the provision of parcel

................. .......request accorded and the P.P. is directed to produce parcel No.2 for
.NNhihiiion-), The record is Fn.pc, On 10.1 1.201 I.-l arrested Taj Wall Shah and prepared his card

sent
> on file. 1 submitted aaanQ ^
Sii as well as the DPOs of all

to theTJ

\'!de

a

I



orairesi £x.PW6/12. I vide my application Ex.PW6/13 got one day custody ol'accused Taj Wali 

Shah and interrogated him. 1 recorded his statement u/s 161 Cr.Pc. After the expiry of the police 

custody accused was sent to judicial lock up. i arrested accused Riazuddin and Irfan Babar on 

12.12.2011 and prepared their card of arrest Ex.PW6/14 & Ex.PW6/15 respectively, i vide my 

application Ex.PW6/16 requested for sending the accused to judicial lock up which was allowed 

and they were sent to judicial lock up. As accused Zahoor and Asmatullah were avoiding their 

lawful arrest and 1 vide my application Ex.PW6/17 & Ex.PW6/18 obtained their warrants u/s 204 

Cr.Pc. Similarly vide my application Ex.PW6/19, 1 obtained their proclamation notices u/s 87 

Cr.Pc. 1 vide my application Ex.PW6/20 requested for submission of challan which was allowed 

and 1 submitted complete challan Ex.PW6/21. which is correct and correctly bears my 

signuiLire".

I'he perusal of statements of the PWs above would reflect that in the instant case PW-1 

appears to be as important witness as it is he who has conducted preliminary inquiry with one 

other member namely Hafiz Matiullah in this case and has submitted his inquiry report which is 

Ex.PW 1/2. In his cross examination he had inter alia made the following depositions:-

18)

"1 have performed as Secretary PSC for more than two years. It is correct that PSC is under

heavy load of work therefore its employees used to sit late hours for work. It is also correct that

various offciais of PSC used to attend the court proceedings and different meetings and then

they joined their duties at the commission office beyond the workiniJ hours... It is correct that

accused facing trial has been performing his duty at the main aaie of PSC and f have also 

mcniioned this fact in my inciuirv report. The record of the present case was IvinLi in the office of 

member PSC namely Zubair Shah. It is correct that being Secretary PSC if 1 came late to mv. 

ojfice (beyond working hours) then the chowkidar of the izate is bound to allow me to enter the

premises of PSC. It is correct that no hiuh official of the PSC has been arraved as an accused in 

this case.and all the accused are either chowkidar or peon or office orderly... It is incorrect to 

hugest that infact high officers of the PSC were involved in this case but they by usina their 

official positions have made the accused facing trial as escape goat. It is also incorrect to suggest 

that 1 have conducted a dishonest inquiry and have tried to please my high ups. It 

suggest that as a secretary of PSC 1 have an active hand in the present

•>r

4

<0 IS incorrect to
y case .

In the instant case Zubair Shah member of PSC is the most crucial and important witness 

ol'the case because it is allegedly his office record that has been allegedly tampered with. While 

appearing as PW-4 the said Zubair Shah has stated inter alia in his cross examination that:-

correct that 1 have just reported the matter to the Chairman Public Service Commission 
S^SC) and 1 have not pinpointed anv person of the PSC as an accused for the 

^nnoi say that out of the present set of the accused, who was performing, where, nor sav 

itPZih-ing about the nature ot their diitv. I have also not fixed anv I'csponsibility on anv of the 

accu^f He had further slated in his o'oss examination that 1 was the one oj~ the member and 

Cjiaii-man of the panel for the interview of the post of lecturer Botany. The interviews for the

19)>s
O Q 
- = k
c - >t: c, H

Iffh id
^4 same tampering. 1

a
fiS
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said post were conducted on different dates. I do not remember the exaci
^^mcinbers however there were 2 or 3. I do not remember their names as the mailer pertains to the

year 201 1. The marking procedure for interview was on the basis of consensus between the 

members as the subject specialist were members of the panel, It is correct thal each member of

mber of the olhcrni 1

/•

'

the imerview had his own marks for the candidates. The witness volunieer thal if the

member/meiTibers think so. I have seen Ex.PW4/l i.e. mv coniplaint and on the same mv co­

members for interview are not the signatory of Ex.PW4/I. Self stated that they have not the staff

members of the PSC. it is correct that I have not consulted the other members while drafting the

repori Bx.PW4/]. Compilation of result means a calculation of different marks made on different

dates. It is correct that as per my renori Ex.PW4/] 1 have not affixed any liability or

responsibility either on the PSC official/officer or the candidates. It is correct that the PSC has its

own secrecy branch and all the secret docuiTients including papers and answer sheets remained in

that branch. Till the compilation of the result the answer sheets/interyiew sheets were in the 

possession/custody of the concerned members. It is correct that no private person has any access 

to our office.... It is incorrect to suggest that I am concealing and suppressini; the actual ciilprils. 

It is incorrect to suggest that there is no eve witness of the occurrence. It is correct that except 

Ex,_PW4/I, I did nothing in the case.... It is correct that none of the above named accused 

officials were workiim with me in mv ofllce/section. It is correct that none of the above named 

oflicials were having daiiv/freQuent visits to mv office. It is correct that the above mentioned 

accused/officials were having no concern whatsoever with the interview process. It is correct that 

none of the PSC officials/accused were named by me in the complaint. It is correct that all the 

interview papers were kept by me in mv office under mv lock. Self stated that the lock can be 

bLoken or it can be opened by any other means. It is correct that I have not mentioned in mv 

rc complaint as to whether the locks were opened through any means or were broken 1 made mv 

^ ^ complaint to the chairman PSC. I have not mentioned the name of any official accused.

.j subsequently to the I.O. It is correct that at the time of my complaint the result of the successful 

c candidates were not declared. In my presence the I.O. has not investigated the matter from any of

m\- offcials workine under me. Besides my complaint Ex.PW4/] I have provided 

statement to the I.O. at the time of investiaation. It is correct that the documents of intervie\a' 

were kept by me in my lock, the keys of which were in mv custody. The I.O. has visited 

office dufina investigation. In my presence the I.O, has not collected any finizer prints from the 

spot or collected any other material. It is correct that I have not mentioned any mode and 

lllixui.uh which the locks were opened or were broken. A steno and peon were working with me 

B 12 ^ in niv office. I only made complaint and have not asked any question from my staff member or

^ cf^ducted any inquiry. It is correct that I had not recommended to the Chairman for taking 

d^artmental action against the staff working in mv office. The ChairmarrP^' is the competent 

rn^tmority of the commission. It is correct that being member and custodian of the record the 

chairman has not taken any action against me. It is correct that I as well as mv staff members 

were also not made accused by the I.O. in the instant case. It is incorrect to sucoest that ! mvself

my wrilien

my

manner>a
2*n o
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for wronufiil gain has manipulated the whole record and upon disclosure of the fact to other
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nmiber_LiTiade_the official accusM^aiLescape goat to guard of the allegations. It is incorreci 

^ that the original record was destroyed due to the fact that there was no substance in ihe

allegations made ai^ainst the accused. It is incorrect to suggest that I know the actual culprits hul 

have^ronglv reported the matter auainst innocent

/

persons//
t

Siiniiaiiy PW-5 had staled in his cross examination that “It is corrernhai each individnal 

menibeLof the interview cornmLttgju:ecoi:ds_their independent marks and then they comnile ihe 

thial^resulLon completion^f^ntmujrgceedings of interview, it is correcl that we have nni 

|aro\:idiydjjTejridi_vddual assessment/mark sheets assessed bv each naember oFlhe interview, li is
coiTectJJiat iisually 3/4 members conduct interview. Self stated that after markino hv 

member of the interview it is handed over to the chairman of the panel who make compilation oh 

alithe result and the individual marks sheet is destroyed. It is correct that 

sheet signed by the chairman and its member to the ACF .staff and 

marks sheet. It is incorrect to suggest that I

each

we provided only main

not provided the individunl

concealing the facts regardiim marks sheet of 
emiimember which is part and parcel of the record but we did nnt prnviHp the

am

same to ACE
sudrmyhj^ier any tamperm»_yyas_rommined bv any one or not, the whole supnesiinn IS wi~onu

Similarly PW-6 had stated in his cross examination that “it is correcl that al p;-iop-Q9 of the llle 

the,result was compiled and prepared by Iqbal Khan Assistant, checked hv Fida Muhammad 

Suaennlendent and countersiaied by Syed Ilyas Shah DS-ll. It is correct that I have not recorded

any statement from Fida Mrihammad superintendent and Sved Ilyas Shah DS-I|. Similarly 

ncti arrayed them as an accused in the instant
1 have

nor as witness. It is correct that ai pave I hts
the die letter from secretary KPK P$C was addre.^<=.e.d to me which is Ex.PW6/D-l. It is corieet
that at serial No.3 of the above said letter names of the panel memhersT^isors 

ajoLlgwith their cell numbms. It is correct that I have not recorded their statement. It 

dial..Lhay^noUibtained^cedmark sheet, signed and orenared bv panel 

membgLS_!l is correcl that there is no mark sheet of the each individual who conducted

were provided,'b.

iscori'ecl

mierview
S' foL.coinparison. it is correct that the inquiry already Ex.PWl/2 is placed at na„e-l46 of the I1le 

U is correct that no penal recommendations were sanctioned bv the inquiry anainst the canHIH.m. 

in the departmental inquirv".

I W-6 had further stated m his cross examination that is correct that there is no such alleuatinn 

IVon^ PSC against the accused that theyjwe entered into the office and broke the Inrk. nfth. 

^mei-ah of the office. It is_.con-ect that they have no aenp.^<; to the office of PSC. It is correct thai 

j(7 accused/candidates havempt confessed their guilt before the Magi.str^^te 
^ ^eie is no ocular account/witnesses in whose presence the illegal gratification

g-ibe. official accused"._He had also deposed that:- have seen the FIR Nn I 8 of 201 I o.fthis 

^xjh^date of report is 24.08 J^l and the date of chalking of FIR is 25.Q8.-01 I. it is incori-eci

ImsuggesLltaicoMikiM  ̂ FtR i.e. open inquiry, its sanction and then
sgmcUorLfo.r registration of FIR were obtained wirhin r>A

>s
s
^ po o-r c

o

. It is correct (liat

was handed over

'“r CL.
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20) In these circumstances where no official of PSC was nominated in the complaint 

cuniained in the letter No.048539 dated 24.08.201 1; where the proceeding of loditina the report, 

obtaining permission for open inquiry, recording the statements of a number of perso

1.

ns, seizing
the relevant record, was all completed within short span of 24 hours after the report which 

doubt about the genuineness of entire said proceedings; where the custodian of the recordcreates

was e.xoneraled by the PSC; where PW-4 being the most important witness had clearly stated 

that the questioned interview sheet in his possession under the lock and key and where he 

had -not observed that lock to have been broken- or to have been opened by other 

PW-4 had stated that the official had no access to the official record; where no finger prints over

was

means; where

the relevant almirah had been obtained for obtaining the FSL report about them, nor other solid

and concrete evidence has been collected; where the marks sheet of individual member was not
available to taMv with the compiled result to ascertain as to whether any tampering had taken 

place: where PW-6 had disclosed in his cross examination that the result/
was compiled and

prepared by Iqbal Khan Assistant, .checked by Fida Muhammad Superintendent 

countersigned by Syed Ilyas Shah DS-ll. but he had not recorded
and

any statement from Fidaf
Muhammad superintendent and Syed Ilyas Shah DS-II. which were the material witnesses in this 

: where though according to PW-6 the names of the panel niembers/advisors 

alongwith their cel! numbers, but he had

case were provided

not recorded their statement^ where he had not
obtained/placed on fie individual mark sheet, signed and prepared by panel members, where he 

■ did not collect mark sheet of the each individual who conducted interview for 

according to PW-4 PSC had its
comparison; where

own scciecy branch and all the secret documents including 

papers and answer sheets remained in that branch and till the compilation of the result the answer
the possession/custody of the concerned members and where 

private person had any access to his offce; where PW-4 had admitted that accused offcials

sheets/interview' sheets were in no .

were
not working with him in his offce/section and that none of the above named offcials 

having daiiy/frequent visits to his offce; where he had admitted
w'ere

that the above mentioned
accused/officials were having no concern whatsoever with the interview process and thatS..

none of
C;' officials/accused were named by him in the complaint; where all the interview papers

were kept by him in his office under his lock; where according to PW-6 the accused/candidates 

liad not confessed their guilt before the Magistrate nor there was any ocular account/wilnesses in 

whose presence the illegal gratification, if any. was handed over to any of the official accused, 

even the relevant computer was taken into possession to retrieve its data in order to confirm 

the aliegation of tampering in the interview sheets, this court feels no hesitation to hold that there

probability of the accused being convicted of any offence, if the remaining evidence 

recorded in this case.> ------
In the circumstances, while invoking the provision of section 249-A,C'r.PC. all the nine

4. A

nor
>is

pipo o ■
IS no

IS
c:

)
ft

■1 Reused namely IjMusIim khan. 2) Zahoor khan. 3) Fazalur Rehman.,4) Taj Wali. 5)Zar Ali. 6) 
f §fan Babar. 7.) Hazrat Said. 8) Riazuddin. 9) Munslf khan

ft -¥ ■
• u are acquitted of the charges leveled 

agrunst them. Being on bail they and their sureties are absolved of their liabilities under the hail
bonds.'

■ *
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22) It may be added here that two other co-accused iiamely 10) Muhammad Iqbal and 11) 
^ Asmatullah have already been acquitted by this court on 15.11.2016■ and 23.11.2016 

respectively. Li/s 249-A Cr.PC.

Then co-accused Wahid GliI Ex-Naib Qasid. Public Service Commission. Peshaw'ar is 

deciaied pioclaimed offender. Perpetual warrant of arrest be issued against hiim and the District 

Police Officer Peshawar is directed to enlist him in the register of proclaimed offenders, and 

proceed accordingly against him.

. 24)

absconding accused, if he is arrested.

25). File of the 

with rules.

/-

A

• 23)

i
u
s

The case property, if any, should be kept intact so as to be used during the trial of

case be consigned to the record room after putting it in order in accordance

•V.:■■■ N
<■

Announced.
Pe.shawar.
M.02.2017.

V

a / /Muhammad Bashir)
____ Special .ludge.

Anti-Coi riiplion (Provincial), 
Khyber PuklUunkhwa. Peshawar.

■ <•

V'*

Certificate.

Cenified that this order consists of nine pages; each page has been signed by me.

ATTESTED ^ Sc)€cial .ludge. 
Anti-Corruption (Provincial), 

Peshawar, Khyber Pakhlunkhwa.

Court of Spec..,,,j 
Ant, Corn,pttoo

A./
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\

\;
N.

.4

.ili

.*•



K ,

/
* I

KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

OFFICE ORDER

WHEREAS, Mr. Muslim Khan Residence Orderly PSC was proceeded against 
under .the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Government Servants (Efficiency and Discipline) Rules; 
2011 for allegations mentioned in statement of allegations and was dismissed from 

service;

; ■. AND WHEREAS, in compliance;iOf Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Service Tribunal judgment
dated 13,05.2019 received to PSC on 27105.201^9, he was reinstated into service and a 
de~novo enquiry was conducted by the Inquiry Committee, comprising Dr Asad Bano

Tanzil-ul-Rehman Assistant Psychologist KhyberSenior Psychologist and Mr. 
Pakhtunkhwa Public Service Commission;

and ^yVHEREAS,,the'Inquiry, ,Con;imittee after having examined the charges, 
evidence on record and explanations of the accused officials, submitted its report to 
Secretary PSC (Competent Authority) reporting that the charges have been proved and 
recommending imposition of penalty by the competent authority:

AND WHEREAS, Show Cause Notice was accordingly served upon the accused 
officer under sub rule 4 of Rule-14'of the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Government Servants 
(Efficiency and Discipline) Rules, 2011 communicating the decision regarding imposition of 
the tentative penalty of,dismissal jfrjom sqryip^. ,His. reply to the shpw cause was found 

unsatisfactory;., . |.

! <1 1

I r;(; il.I!. I I

AND WHEREAS, the accused official was provided an opportunity of personal
22.08.2019 in his defence. [The accused officialhearing by the Competent Authority on 

however, failed to produce any material evidence in his defence;

NOW THEREFORE, the Competent Authority, in exercise of powers conferred 
under sub rule 5(ii) of Rule-14 is pleased to impose upon Mr Muslim Khan Residence 
Orderly PSC the major penalty of Dismissal from Service on him as provided under Rule 
4(1)(b)(iv) of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Government Servants (Efficiency! & Discipline) Rules, 
2011.

I
; Secretary

Public Service Commission

Datdd: 9-'^. - A9 017892 9
No KP/PSC/Adrnn/GF-310/

Copy forwarded to:-
Accountant General, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Peshawar, j 
Mr. Muslim Khan Residence Orderly, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa P^C 

Personal file of official concerned.

1.
2,
3.

Office Order file,4.

•Deputy Director (Admn)

I



r

I i

•J

i
Kn

To
I J-V • ••' '•

i \ .-it,.,.
The Chairman,
Public Service Gommissio,i;i,, ' ' 
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa,‘ Peshawar.

/
ii.'

V. s,.

DEPARTMENTAL APPEAL AGAINST THE IMPUGNED
ORDER DATED 23.08.2019. WHEREBY MAJOR PENALTY
OF DISMISSAL FROM SERVICE HAS BEEN IMPOSED ON

Subject:

ME. \

Respected Sir,
I X■ 11

' With due respect it is stated that I was serving as /Naib 

Qasid/residence Orderly before your good self Department and right from 

my appointrrient I have served the Department efficiently and up to the 

entire satisfaction of my superiorsi During service no any kind of complaint 
hasil.been 'rhade against me butMn-the very matter the respondent 
department'leveled serious and baseless allegations against me and due to 

such allegations I was dismissed from service vide order dated 01/03/2012. 
Feeling aggrieved from dismissal order dated 01/03/2012 I filed 
Departmental appeal but no heed was paid to the said Departmental 
appeal and then after I filed service appeal No. 608/2pi2 which was 

accepted in my favor vide judgment dated 13.05.2019 with the directions 

to conduct de-novo inquiry in the matter. That after de-novo proceedings 

the concerned authority has issued the impugned order dated 23.08.2019 
w^iereby again major penalty of dismissal from service has been imposed 

on me, feeling aggrieved from the impugned order dated 23.08.2019 
preferred this Departmental appeal before your good selfTor redressal of 
my grievance.

It is therefore, most humbly requested that on acceptance of this 

departmental appeal the impugned order dated 23.08.2019 may very 
kindly be set aside and I may very kindly be reinstated into service with all 
back benefits.

Dated.04.09.2019

Your sincerely |

; Muslim Khan (Naib Qasid)
KPi Public Service Commission, Peshawar.
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KHYBER PAKHTUNKWA 

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
J 2-For.t Road Peshawar Cantt. 

Tele No: 091-9214131 i)u:: ^'! N6.KP/PSC/Admn/GF-307/

MiklKi!Date:
' \ \

i

To

i

Mr. Muslim Khan, 
Ex-Residence Orderly PSC.

DEPARTMENTAL APPEAL AGAINST THE IMPUGNED ORDER DATEDSubject:
23.08.2019. WHEREBY MAJOR PENALTY OF DISMISSAL FROM SERVICE
HAS BEEN IMPOSED ON ME.

I

I am directed to refer to your appeal dated 04.09.2019ion the subject noted
I

above and inform that the Chairman Khyber Pakhtunkhwa being Appellate Authority has
1

been pleased to reject your appeal and has upheld the penalty conveyed to you vide this:|

Office Order No. KP/PSC/Admn/GF-310/017893 dated 23.08.2019.

Assistant Difecito| (Admn)
/

i
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VAKALATNAMA ^

V

I

OF 2019/
/

(APPELLANT)
.(PLAINTIFF)
(PETITIONER)

/'

VERSUS

(RESPONDENT) 
/%4Ao f:^.^^-^^WDEFENDANT)

/
/

i/w4.
Do hereby appoint and constitute NOOR MOHAMMAD 

KHATTAK, Advocate, Peshawar to appear, plead, act, 
compromise, withdraw or refer to arbitration for me/us as 

my/our Counsel/Advocate in the above noted matter, 

without any liability for his default and with the authority to 

engage/appoint any other Advocate Counsel on my/our cost. 
I/we authorize the said Advocate to deposit, withdraw and 

receive on my/our behalf all sums and amounts payable or 

deposited on my/our account in the above noted matter.

JADated. /2019

CLIENT

ACCEPTED
NOOR MOHAMMAD KHATTAK

SHAHZULLAH YOUSAFZAI

KAMRAN K
&

MIR ZAMAN SAFI 
ADVOCATES

OFFICE:
Flat No.3, Upper Floor,
ttslamia Club Building, Khyber Bazar,
Peshawar City.
Ilobile No.0345-9383141

i
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BEFORE THF KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL, PESHAWAR
/

‘ Appeal No. 1375 / 2019.

Muslim, Ex Naib Qasid KP PSC Appellant

VERSUS

Chairman Public Service Commission & others

INDEX

RespondentsI
PAGE NOANNEXUREPARTICULARSS.NO.

1-4Parawise Comments and Affidavit 
Copy of Show cause notice
Copy of inquiry notice_____
Copy of reply to show cause notice

1. 5“A”2. 6-9“B”3. 10-19“C”4.

Seniorljaw Officer 
Public Service Commission t
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BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL. PESHAWAR
.i :

'

Appeal No. 1375 / 2019.

AppellantMuslim Khan, Ex Naib Qasid KP PSC ii

VERSUS

RespondentsChairman Public Service Commission & othersi-

PARA-WISE COMMENTS OF (RESPONDENTS NO. 01 to 03).

RESPECTFULLY SHEWETH; 
PRELIMINARY OBJECTIONS

That the allegations of the appellant are baseless and misleading.1.

Appellant is not an 'aggrieved person' under the law. He has not2.

approached this honorable Tribunal with clean hands.

That no discrimination / injustice has been done to the appellant.

That the instant appeal is not based on facte and is unjustified and illegal

3.

4.

demand against the lawful authority of the Commission.

That the instant appeal is bad in the eyes of Law.5.

6. That the instant appeal is an embodiment of falsehood and

misrepresentation / concealment of material facts, it is based on gross mis­

statement hence bad in law and facts both.

7. That the appellant is estopped by his own act and / or conduct. He filed the

instant appeal dishonestly, by design / scheme and after thought not only

to malign the Commission but to get sympathy /dogged this honorable

Tribunal.

8. That all the acts of the replying respondents are in line with the norms and 

principles of natural justice.

That the dismissal from service of the appellant is based on the proper9.

procedure of law and that too on the directions of this honorable tribunal

vide order dated 13.05.2019.

■f
\

■d
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That departmental inquiry committee corriprising the senior most members and 

reputable officers was constituted under 'the lawful authority by Khyber 

Pakhtunkhwa Public Service Commission.

On Facts:

1. Correct to the extent that the appellant was serving as Naib Qasid in the office of

Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Public Service Commission Peshawar. He was awarded

major penalty of removal from service by the competent authority on account of

corrupt practices with due observance of all the codal formalities. It is incorrect

that these were exparte proceedings.

2. Correct.

3. Correct.

4. Correct to the extent of dismissal of the appellant as a result of denovo inquiry 

which proceedings were conducted in compliance with the order of this

Honorable Tribunal with due observation of all the codal formalities. It is settled

law that acquittal by a Criminal Court does not preclude a departmental inquiry 

against a delinquent official. '

5. Needs no comments / reply.

6. Correct. However, good grounds existed for rejection of the departmental appeal.

7. The grounds mentioned are baseless as responded to as below..

Grounds:

A. Incorrect. The denovo inquiry was conducted keeping in view the principles of 

law, facts, natural justice and material available on record.

B. Incorrect. The appellant was treated in accordance with law and rules. No 

provision of Constitution was violated.

C. Incorrect. No violation of laws and rules was committed by Public Service 

Commission. The entire process of denovo inquiry was completed within the 

stipulated period per directions of this Honorable Tribunal according to law.
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i-
D. Incorrect. It is settled principle of law that disciplinary authority is not bound by 

the Judgment of criminal courts as the object of a departmental inquiry is to find

j

out whether the delinquent is guilty of misconduct under the conduct rules for the

purpose of determining whether he should be continued in service or not.

E. Incorrect. As replied above.

F-G. Incorrect. The whole process of denovo inquiry was carried out according to

law.Charge sheet / show cause so issued to the appellant is (Annex-A), Notice

of inquiry (Annex-B) and reply of appellant at (Annex-C).

H. Incorrect. A proper time of personal hearing and written reply was given to the

appellant which can be well justified from denovo inquiry report which is at

(Annex-D) and furthermore, Annexures A, B and C suffice to rebut this para.

I. The respondent reserve the right to rebut any such grounds and proof, if

advanced any at the time of hearing by the appellant before this Honorable

Tribunal.

It is therefore humbly prayed that on acceptance of this reply/submissions 

made herein above the instant service appeal being void may kindly be

dismissed.

Ck
\|r]—^

CHAIRMAN
KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA 

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
PESHAWAR 

(RESPONDENT NO.01)

SEjJRETARY
KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA 

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
PESHAWAR 

(RESPONDENT NO.02)

DEFUtY director ADMIN 
KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA 

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
PESHAWAR 

(RESPONDENT NO.03)

a
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AFFIDAVIT

Stated on oath that the contents of this application are true and correct & nothing

has been concealed from this Honorable tribunal.

DEPONENTS

■r

CHAIRMAN^ 
KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA 

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
PESHAWAR 

(RESPONDENT NO.01)

SECRETARY
KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA 

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
PESHAWAR 

(RESPONDENT NO.02)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR ADMIN 
KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA 

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
PESHAWAR 

(RESPONDENT NO.03)

D rA



KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA PUBLIC SERVICE CoImISSION i
'■'Si*

01732
, No.

‘Dated gq og- ao)9
SHOW CAUSE NOTICE

I, Fareeha Paul, Secretary Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Public Service Commission as 
competent authority, under the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Government Servants. 
(Efficiency and Discipline) Rules, 2011,- do hereby serve you Mr. Muslim Khan 
Residence Orderiy, as fottows:-

that consequent upon the completion of inquiry 
conducted against you by the inquiry committee 
consisting of Mrs. Asad Bano ^ Senior Psychologist 
PSC and Mr. Tanzi!-ur-Rehman^Assistant Psychologist 

' PSC for which you were given opportunity of hearing; 
and

1. (i)

on going through the findings and recommendations of 
the inquiry committee, the material on record and other 
connected papers Including your defence before the 
inquiry committee;-

(ii)

m0

^ I am satisfied that you have committed the following, acts/omissions; 
specified in Sub Rule (b) & (c) Rule 3 of the said rules:

You in connivance with other ‘ co-accused, committed the crime of 
tampering the result, descriptive sheets and attendance sheets: of 
interviews held w.e.f 06/07/2011 to 12/08/2011 for the post of Male 
Lecturer Botany (BPS-17) in Higher' Education Department for illegal 
selection of candidates against the posts.
You hoodwinked the candidates for bribe in return of illegal selection / 
appointment against the posts of Male Lecturer Botany.

You are believed to be corrupt.
You have publicly tarnished the image of Public Service Commission. 

Misconduct.

■ma.

*11
•111

b.

c.
d.
e.

As a result thereof, I, as competent authority, have tentatively 
decided to impose upon you the penalty of “dismissal from service" under 
Rule 4(1 )(b)(iv) of the said rules.

*’

You are, therefore, required to show cause as to why the aforesaid- 
penalty should not be imposed upon you and also intirriate whether you desire to 
be heard in person.

2.

3.

If no reply to this notice is received within seven days of its delivery, 
it shall be presumed that you have no defence to put in and in that case an 
ex-parte action shall be taken against you.

4,

The copy of the findings of the inquiry officers is enclosed.5.

SECRETARY P.S.C.
Mr. Muslim Khan Residence Orderly, 
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa PSC,

b
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KHYBER PAKHTUNKWA 

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
2-FORT ROAD PESHAWAR GANTT.

Tel: No: 091-9214131

No.KP/PSC/Admn/nF-ain/" 01 771?'^ 

. Date: Of

To

1. Mr. Taj Wali Driver PSC,
2. Mr. Zahoor Ahmed Naib Qasid PSC,
3: Mr. Muslim Khan Residence Orderly PSC.

Subject: PERSONAL HEARINO

With reference to your reply dated 20.08.2019 to show cause notice dated
are required to attend office of Secretary Public Service Commission 

(competent authority) on 22"'* August, 2019 at 11.30 (a.m.) for personal hearing.

09.08.2019, you

2. You are, therefore, directed to _ attend personal hearing on the date, time-
and venue giveh above.

Deputy Director (Admn)Copy to:

0/^1. PS, to Secretary, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa PSC.

Deputy Director (Admn)

a
.i
1

:

.*
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^ To

The Secretary,

Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Public Service Commission. ;

Subject: EXTENSION IN TIME FOR SUBMITTING REPLY TO SHOW
CAUSE NOTICES

I R/Sir,

With great reverence, it is submitted that we are served 

upon show cause notices bearing No. 017318, 017319, and 017320 dated 

09.08.2019, The deadline for submitting reply is seven days. i.e. 15.08.2019, 

Our lawyer is on leave in lieu of Eid ul Adha.

!

r
2. It is therefore requested that deadline for submitting reply 

to show cause notice may be extended for 15 days after receipt of show 

cause notice enabling us to submit our replies with the help of our lawyers,

I 3. We shall be grateful.li

a’I
I Yours faithfully,I

T/Ii Taj WallC^J 

Driver PSCi
Zahpor Ahmed 

NaibQasid ^

Muslim Khan 

Residence Orderiy PSG

Dated; 09.08.2019,

r
;



KHYBEKTAKHTUNKWA 
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

2-Fort Road Peshawar Cantt.
Telephone No; 091-9214131

No.KP/PSC/Admn/Ql7^R ^
Date: (

i

To
Mr. Taj Wall, Driver PSC,
Mr. Zahoor Ahmed, Naib Qasid PSC 

Mr. Muslim Khan, Residence Orderly PSC.
>

'

k
& EXTENSION IN TIME FOR SUBMITTING REPLY TO

SHOW CAUSE NOTICES DATED 09.08.2019
Subject:

i ajm ' I am directed to refer to your application dated 09.08.2019 on 

the subject noted above and to inform that the Competent Authority is 

pleased to extend the last date for submission of reply to the show cause 

notice till 20^^ August, 2019.

WI
t ■ftFI
IIU

Deputy Director (Admn)

Endst No. & Date as above.

Copy to:

PS to Secretary, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa PSC.

6nmm Deputy Director (Admn)
US
*
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THE SECRETARY,
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa,
Public Service Commission, Peshawar.

REPLY TO SHOW CAUSE NOTICE ISSUED BY YOUR GOODSubject:
SELF ON DATED 09-08-2019

Sir,

Reference to your show cause notice No. 017319 dated 09-08-2019 
stated that, I had served the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Service Commission as - 
Naib Qasid quite efficiently and up to the entire satisfaction of my superiors 
including your good self During service certain baseless allegations have 
been leveled against me and in result I was dismissed from service vide 
order dated 01.03.2012. Feeling aggrieved I knocked the door of august 
Service Tribunal and the august Service Tribunal vie judgment dated 
13.05.2019 has re-instated me into service with the direction to conduct De- 
novo Inquiry.

It is pertinent to mention that during the pendency of my service 
appeal the Tribal Court has acquitted me from the charges leveled against 
me. That your good self inspite knowing the fact that I had been acquitted by 
the Trial Court has conducted De-novo proceedings by issuing me charge 
sheet and statement of allegations in which it is alleged that:

You in connivance with other co-accused committed the crime of tampering 
the result, descriptive sheets and attendance sheets of interviews held w.ef 
06-07-2011 to 12-08-2011 for the post of male Lecturer Botany (BPS-17) in 
Higher Education Department for illegal selection of candidates against the 
posts.

h- You hoodwinked the candidates for bribe in return of illegal 
selection/appointment against the posts of male lecturer Botany, 

c- You are believed to be corrupt.
d- You publically tarnished the image of Public Service Commission, 
e- Misconduct.

a-

Respected Sir,
It is most humbly stated that I am serving as Naib Qasid and my 

duties only restricted to serving tea & water etc to the guests/visitors 
intending to meet the chairman while the results/descriptive were not under 
my control as well as I have no concerned with the same. That the Anti 
Corruption Court Honorable acquitted me vide judgment dated 14.02.2017 
on the basis that the allegations leveled against me have not been proved as 
well as the Honorable Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Service Tribunal, Peshawar^ re­
instated me into service. That in light of Fundamental Rule-54 I am fully 
entitle for re-instatement into service because there is the consistent view of 
the apex court that “where there is no conviction there would be no 
Departmental punishment”.
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/
In view of the above, it is therefore, most kindly requested that the 

illegalities are not on the part of the undersigned-because the undersigned 
has no concern with the above nientioned activities, the undersigned may 
kindly be exonerated from the allegations mentioned in the charge sheet .and 
statement of allegations

Dated: 19.08.2019.

\J

♦ .
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Your obediently

Muslim Khan 
Naib Qasid,

Khyber Pakhtunkhwa 
Public Service Commission, 

Peshawar

f
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Mr. OMerly, KPPSCv;. 2.
^ 3.
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The Charges JeveJed
are as follow: against the three accused in

a- That they in
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i r££Commission 

Misconduct

candidates for bribe i 
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a m this case of tampering. , /<’ ^ne remaining six candidates

inquiries were heid to iinvestigate this matter and
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PROCEEDTNCS

Dcrey r '■®'=®iving order from the
the Inquiry Committee framed 

into the matter.

P-«™, Pefawa, and Kh

Competent Authority (Secretary 
a detailed inquiry for a free and fair .probe

Deout'^ Spr ^ Recruitment, KP PSC (the thensr s g?r £ *11, ^tr=;£s:~
(Annex-F). ^ their replies on Monday, July 2019

conL£ .he compilrnSr '“person i„,„i,y eommifa)

Zubair Shah (Former lSLbt CT?SC anH"“‘ T' statement. Mr.
.esnes. .„d pLised

was
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2019; Their

case were called^o^ appear ‘^^"^‘dates involved in the
appear before the inquiry committee for their personal
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statement through registered mail, SMS and phone calls on their cell numbers 
(Annex-I). None of the candidate appeared before the Inquiry Committee on the 
schedule date, i.e. 8^^ July 2019.

Meanwhile, on July 2019, Muhammad Iqbal (dealing assistant ;of the 
branch at the time of case) was called by the Inquiry Committee to answer the 
questionnaire. Mr. Inam (watchman KP PSC) also appeared and recorded his 
statenient. Their statements are at (Annex-J).

.>■■■■'

, Mr. Fazal ur Rehman (the accused watchman of KP PSC) was contacted 
through his son, Mr. Tariq, for personal hearing. Mr. T^iq told the Inquiry 
Committee that his father (Mr. Fazal ur Rehman) has. been paralyzed so unable 
to attend the office. Both the members of Inquiry Committee visited at his home 
address and recorded his statement (Annex-K).

The candidates involved in the case were contacted again and again, i.e. on 
10^'", 17'^ , 24^^ ^d 29^^ July 2019 for th?ir appearance before the. Inquiry 
Committee. In this regard police department was also asked for their assistance 
(Annex-L). Except Mr. Asmat Ullah (one of the required/involved candidate) 
who appeared before the Inquiry Committee for his personal statement on 12^^ 
July 2019 (Annex-M), none of the candidate pay heed to the Commission's 
notices.

As Mr. Zubair Shah (Former Member KP PSC and complainant of the 
case) could not corne to the proceedings on the schedule date so he was coritacteS 
again. On 22"^ July 2019, Mr. Zubair Shah visited KP PSC office and stated that 
asjhe case is very old and he is not in the position to give fresh statemerit so his 
complaint/report may be considered as his statement. (Annex-N)

Lastly The three accused, Mr. Muslim Khan(R/0), Mr. Zahdor Khan (N/.Q) 
and Mr. Taj Wali (Driver) were called and their statements were recordedmnder 
oath. Their Statement are placed at (Annex-O)

FINDINGS

It is evident from the interview sheets (Assessment and Descriptive 
Sheets) that results of certain candidates have been tampered (Aiinex-P).imd it 
came into the notice of Member concerned on 12/08/2011, which was positively 
reported by the member, Mr. Zubair Shah, on the same date to the Chairman,of 
KP Public Service Commission. The accused involvement in the tampering of 
results is inferred from the statements of Ex-watchman, Mr. Fazal ur Rehman

4
•-.■-•.i'); V.



' ^ zZi'S ^hoZubair Shah m his report to the were pointed oic, 
chairman (Annex-N). the complainant Mr

his earlier statement given in the ZvioZfound same to 

reported as involved in tLperZ ThZ' White the
c^nged their narrative. Mr. Muslim Khan ZoZ

demei about the happening in the present enquiry. <^o^Pl^tely

accused,
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watchman Mr. FazZurZehmantndtZZ ” and the
No.'1,0 of Mr. Muslim Khan AnZiZtZ' ^'^^werto Question
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statements about the involvement of the acZiZ^’"' ’
carry weight.

s“„‘7zr "»»<- »>=pointing toward him (zloor Khan't^^ highlight the worthiness 

0). Mr. Wahid Gul and Muslim Khan Previous inquiries (Annex-
mmd of this case in the previous inquiry *® “^ster

ji™ r‘
m^ipulativeacto^/ihe^cuseda f P^per is itself a
wotds so C„„M „„. Jr.,TeSid ilnou S „‘f

involved oandidm^^To^^appifSot^SZ'^''”?' °®®®’ t-elnctance ofthe 

either approached by the accused or directed bv"^heT”'“®®

^"vol''^d candidate) in his statemenTdate°dT2lu]r

inquiriesTstdl'afi*Sie pres'em S in the previous

r- Taj Wall (Driver), Mr. Zahoor AhmeiMN/nT Persons namely
Asim (reported by Mr Tai Wal! t. , (N/Q), Mr. Muslim (R/Oi and lU^^ Pnt and re„ai„( “hltl JiTl I'pS' “» PScS“lS

two

5
■•dt r.
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Now question arises;

Sce'at AeSS tfnS?nS’

What made them busy from 7 pm to 11 pm there?

of 12/08/2011 leaves no douht *® “ojhing

Instead of huge number of KP PSC sthff j-j
mentioned the names of accused at nnr ,candidates onlyacquaintance to each other (AnL-Q) 'verify their

als?pSSoTSSf ■
Of f ^ •«

Arrest (BBA).

them unstable, deceitful and liar.

>

itself contrmy to

>

, - away on the
and appeared after securing Bail Before

>

inquiry from the 
IS questionable, depicting

Wrong doers share the 
in Quran, same tradition of denial from their acts as Allah says

against ftem ab^out ^S^s^ On

dues and they will realize that Allah is the TmA their just
(Qur’an, 24:24-25) all things manifest.”

Item as i'o tteir tesX’Ttey will savmh”’' ?*i“l''0s will bear witness against 
0>f' The (|i„bs) will saw "
-eiythlng. He /seated y/„ for the speech”
^00 Old net seek to h.de yenrseives, ies. yoXe”“ 2^:“:

6
aiw'vi'.x':-.
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t-

J

entertain concerning your Lord has broueht tbecome of those uttlty lost/ (Qur ’ar41:2oS^^^

conclusion^

Commtohat'”LtoHT„'*“°* f ““ ft-? inquiry

manoeuvres Jeave no

BECOMMENDATfOMg.

retary PSC)ersons.

r^.a -3/
- >'s( Or

(Dr.sJll^s.ls8d Bam^U'''A/\ 
Senior Psychfeb^ ^ \ 

KP Public Service Commission 
(Chairperson Inquiry Committee)

- / FiP

(Tanzil ur Rehman)
Assistant Psychologist 

Public Service Commission 
(Member Inquiry Committee)

r-.

'A\

\
\

Secretary PKC

V---vnt; -u.' ■•

i
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KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

OFFICE ORDER

WHEREAS, Mr. Muslim Khan Residence Orderly PSC was proceeded against 
under the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Government Servants (Efficiency and Discipline) Rules, 
2011 for allegations mentioned in statement of allegations and was dismissed from 
service:

AND WHEREAS, in compliance of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Service Tribunal judgment 
dated 13.05.2019 received to PSC on 27.05.2019, he was reinstated into service and a 
de-novo enquiry was conducted by the Inquiry Committee, comprising Dr Asad Bano 
Senior Psychologist and Mr. Tanzil-ul-Rehman Assistant Psychologist Khyber 

l^^^*Pakhtunkhwa Public Service Commission;

AND WHEREAS, the Inquiry Committee after having examined the charges, 
evidence on record and explanations of the accused officials, submitted its report to 
Secretary PSC (Competent Authority) reporting that the charges have been proved and 
recommending imposition of penalty by the competent authority:

AND WHEREAS, Show Cause Notice was accordingly served upon the accused 
officer under sub rule 4 of Rule-14 of the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Government Servants 
(Efficiency and Discipline) Rules, 2011 communicating the decision regarding imposition of 
the tentative penalty of dismissal from service. His reply to the show cause was found 
unsatisfactory:

and whereas, the accused official was provided an opportunity of personal 
^ hearing by the Competent Authority on 22.08.2019 in his defence. The accused official 

however, failed to produce any material evidence in his defence;

NOW THEREFORE, the Competent Authority, in exercise of powers conferred 
under sub rule 5(ii) of Rule-14 is pleased to impose upon Mr Muslim Khan Residence 
Orderly PSC the major penalty of Dismissal from Service on him as provided under Rule 
4{1)(b)(iv) of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Government Servants (Efficiency & Discipline) Rules,

Secretary
Public Service Commission 

Dated:No.KP/PSC/Admn/GF-3in/ ’ 01 TH.P?

Copy forwarded to:-
1. Accountant General, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Peshawar.

Mr. Muslim Khan Residence Orderly, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa PSC. 
Personal file of official concerned. , /
Office Order file.

2.
3.
4.

Deptfty Director (Admn)
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